Former places of worship in the Diocese of Southwark

CAMBERWELL, ST BARTHOLOMEW

later known as SOUTH BERMONDSEY, ST BARTHOLOMEW

Status demolished
Borough Southwark

Present parish BERMONDSEY, ST KATHARINE & ST BARTHOLOMEW

Built 1887

Build architect W & E Tapnell Allen

Further information A large church, seating 700. Plan from 1912 on www.churchplansonline.org

"One of the churches promoted by Richard Foster. The foundation stone was laid on 15 June 1886, and the church consecrated on 25 June 1887. Work was done in 1911 by G H Fellowes Prynne. Early English style, of brick - red outside, and yellow and red within. It has a nave and aisles of four bays, and a short west bay; a lofty chancel with organ in the base of an unbuilt tower on the north, and a chapel on the south ... There are four windows by Heaton, Butler and Bayne in the north aisle; and one by G Cooper Abbs in the chapel." (from

Ref: CAM06

'Parish Churches of London', Basil F L Clarke, Batsford, 1966)

The parish was renamed in 1978 as South Bermondsey, St Bartholomew and the church last known to be in use in 1982. It was declared redundant 1993 and demolished 1994; the contents mainly went to St Catherine [Hatcham? Or was Bermondsey, St Katharine meant?]. There was a single bell (fate unknown).

The site was leased c.1995 to Southwark & London Diocesan Housing

Association.

Address Barkworth Road

Postcode (if located) SE16 3BY
Grid reference TQ 349 781

Grade C

Listed Building ref. (if applicable) N/A
Listing found? (if applicable) YES

CPW / CCC report on file? YES, dated 1991

Record office & reference LMA/P73/BAT & P73/CTC

Diocesan property reference no. 0853 (& basement archive 1/1)



NOTES

Record office: LMA=London Metropolitan Archives www.cityoflondon.gov.uk/lma/

CPW/CCC refers to the reports prepared on churches proposed for demolition

Click on grid reference to view a location map (accurate to within 100 metres)

For further information contact pastoral@southwark.anglican.org

Last updated July 2007